MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: ZORO Project Managers — Alexis DiLeo and Kevin McDonald
DATE: May 10, 2016

SUBJECT:  Zoning Ordinance Re-Organization (ZORO) Project Presentation and Update

The ZORO project managers, Alexis DiLeo and Kevin McDonald, will present the Zoning
Ordinance Re-Organization (ZORO) project to the Planning Commission, including an update
on its current status and the plan for completion and adoption later this year.

In advance of this preparation, the Commission is invited to review the ZORO Work Program
(updated in April 2016), the Diagnosis and Annotated Outline, and the first draft of the Unified
Development Code. These materials, and more, are available on the project web page at
www.a2gov.org/ZORO.

Prepared by Alexis DiLeo
5/6/16


http://www.a2gov.org/departments/planning-development/planning/Documents/ZORO/ZORO%20Project%20Plan%20Revised%20April%202016.pdf
http://www.a2gov.org/departments/planning-development/planning/Documents/ZORO/Diagnosis%20and%20Annotated%20Outline%20public.pdf
http://www.a2gov.org/departments/planning-development/planning/Documents/ZORO/Ann%20Arbor%20UDC%20Public%20Draft%207-31-12%20clean.pdf
http://www.a2gov.org/departments/planning-development/planning/Documents/ZORO/Ann%20Arbor%20UDC%20Public%20Draft%207-31-12%20clean.pdf
http://www.a2gov.org/ZORO

